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Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
To: FMPA Members
From: Sharon Samuels @
Date: September 30, 2020
Re: Award of the Utility Tree Trimming and Vegetation Management Services

RFP# 2020-036
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The members participating in the Utility Tree Trimming and Vegetation Management Services
RFP have reviewed the bid submittals. These bids were received in response to the FMPA
RFP# 2020-036.

FMPA received bids from ABC Professional Tree Services of Webster, TX; Kendall Vegetation
Services of Lawrenceville, GA; and Lewis Tree Service of Henrietta, NY.

Pursuant to Section 29, Reserved Rights of the RFP document, the recommended award is for
three (3) bidders: ABC Professional Tree Services; Kendall Vegetation Services, Inc.; and Lewis
Tree Service.

These awarded bidders will extend the bid prices and terms to other FMPA Members as stated
in our RFP document. This bid award is effective October 1, 2020 through October 31, 2025; at
that time the award may be extended by mutual consent.

Below is the contact information for the awarded bidders:

ABC Professional Tree Serv. Kendall Vegetation Services Lewis Tree Service

201 Flint Ridge Rd., Ste. 201 P.O. Box 831 300 Lucius Gordon Dr.
Webster, TX 77598 Lawrenceville, GA 30046 West Henrietta, NY 14586
P: 713-644-8808 P: 770-963-6017 P: 941-662-7391

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

cc: Bidders

Florida Municipal Power Agency
8553 Commodity Circle e Orlando, FL 32819 e (407) 355-7767 * www.fmpa.com



